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Item 5.    Other Events.

                 Camden Property Trust, a Texas real estate investment trust (the "Company"), has completed an offering of
5.875% Notes due 2012 in an aggregate principal amount of $200,000,000 (the "Notes") as described in the
Company's Prospectus Supplement dated November 19, 2002, to the Company's Prospectus dated January 12, 2000
(the "Notes Offering"). The Notes were issued pursuant to the Company's existing shelf registration statement.

                 The Notes bear interest at 5.875% from November 22, 2002, with interest payable each May 30 and
November 30 beginning May 30, 2003. The entire principal amount of the Notes is due on November 30, 2012. The
Notes are redeemable at any time at the option of the Company, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount and accrued interest of the Notes being redeemed, plus a make-whole premium.

                 The Notes were priced at a discount such that the Notes were offered to the public at 99.565% of their face
amount. The Notes Offering was underwritten by Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., Salomon Smith Barney Inc.,
Wachovia Securities, Inc., Banc of America Securities LLC, Banc One Capital Markets, Inc and J.P. Morgan
Securities Inc. (the "Underwriters") pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement among the Company and the
Underwriters dated November 19, 2002. The Notes were issued under an Indenture between the Company and The
Bank of New York Trust Company of Florida, N.A. (formerly known as U.S. Trust Company of Texas, N.A.), as
trustee.

Item 7.    Financial Statements, Pro Forma Financial Information and Exhibits.

 (c) Exhibits.

1.1 Form of Underwriting Agreement among the Company and the Underwriters dated
November 19, 2002 relating to the Notes Offering.

4.1 Indenture dated as of February 15, 1996 between the Company and The Bank of New York
Trust Company of Florida, N.A. (formerly known as U.S. Trust Company of Texas, N.A.), as
trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 15,
1996 and incorporated herein by reference).

4.2 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of February 15, 1996 (filed as Exhibit 4.2 to the
Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 15, 1996 and incorporated herein by
reference).

4.3 Form of Camden Property Trust 5.875% Note due 2012.

SIGNATURES

         Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Date:    November 22, 2002
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CAMDEN PROPERTY TRUST

By: /s/ G. Steven Dawson
---------------------------------------------
G. Steven Dawson
Chief Financial Officer, Sr. Vice President -
Finance, and Secretary

Exhibit 1.1

CAMDEN PROPERTY TRUST

Debt Securities

Form of
Underwriting Agreement

$200,000,000 5.875% Notes due 2012

November 19, 2002

DEUTSCHE BANK SECURITIES INC.
SALOMON SMITH BARNEY INC.
WACHOVIA SECURITIES, INC.
BANC OF AMERICA SECURITIES LLC
BANC ONE CAPITAL MARKETS, INC.
J.P. MORGAN SECURITIES INC.
c/o    Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.
         31 West 52nd Street
         New York, New York 10019

Ladies and Gentlemen:

                  Camden Property Trust, a Texas real estate investment trust (the "Company"), proposes to issue and sell to
the underwriters named in Schedule I hereto (the "Underwriters") the respective principal amounts of its debt
securities identified in Schedule I hereto (collectively, the "Securities"), to be issued under the indenture specified in
Schedule I hereto (including the Supplemental Indenture referred to in Schedule I, the "Indenture") between the
Company and the Trustee identified in such Schedule I (the "Trustee").

                  The Company has prepared and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") in
accordance with the provisions of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the rules and regulations of the
Commission thereunder (collectively, the "Securities Act"), a registration statement (the file number of which is set
forth in Schedule I hereto) on Form S-3, relating to certain securities (the "Shelf Securities") to be issued from time to
time by the Company. The Company also has filed with, or proposes to file with, the Commission pursuant to Rule
424 under the Securities Act a prospectus supplement specifically relating to the Securities. The registration statement
as amended to the date of this Agreement is hereinafter referred to as the "Registration Statement" and the related
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prospectus covering the Shelf Securities in the form first used to confirm sales of the Securities is hereinafter referred
to as the "Base Prospectus." The Base Prospectus as supplemented by the prospectus supplement specifically relating
to the Securities in the form first used to

confirm sales of the Securities is hereinafter referred to as the "Prospectus." Any reference in this Agreement to the
Registration Statement, the Base Prospectus, any preliminary form of Prospectus (a "preliminary prospectus")
previously filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424 or the Prospectus shall be deemed to refer to and include
the documents incorporated by reference therein pursuant to Item 12 of Form S-3 under the Securities Act which were
filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations of the Commission
thereunder (collectively, the "Exchange Act") on or before the date of this Agreement or the date of the Base
Prospectus, any preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus, as the case may be; and any reference to "amend,"
"amendment" or "supplement" with respect to the Registration Statement, the Base Prospectus, any preliminary
prospectus or the Prospectus shall be deemed to refer to and include any filing of documents under, or any documents
filed under, the Exchange Act after the date of this Agreement, or the date of the Base Prospectus, any preliminary
prospectus or the Prospectus, as the case may be, which are deemed to be incorporated by reference therein.

                  The Company hereby agrees with the Underwriters as follows:

                  1.    The Company agrees to issue and sell the Securities to the several Underwriters as hereinafter
provided, and each Underwriter, on the basis of the representations and warranties herein contained, but subject to the
conditions hereinafter stated, agrees to purchase, severally and not jointly, from the Company the principal amount of
Securities at the purchase price set forth in Schedule I hereto plus accrued interest, if any, from the date specified in
Schedule I hereto to the date of payment and delivery.

                  2.    The Company understands that the Underwriters intend (i) to make a public offering of the Securities
and (ii) initially to offer the Securities upon the terms set forth in the Prospectus.

                  3.    Payment for the Securities shall be made to the Company or to its order in immediately available funds
on the date and at the time and place set forth in Schedule I hereto (or at such other time and place on the same or such
other date, not later than the third Business Day thereafter, as the Underwriters and the Company may agree in
writing). Such payment will be made upon delivery to such Underwriters of the Securities registered in such names
and in such denominations as the Underwriters shall request not less than one full Business Day prior to the date of
delivery, with any transfer taxes payable in connection with transfer to the Underwriters duly paid by the Company.
As used herein, the term "Business Day" means any day other than a day on which banks are permitted or required to
be closed in New York City. The time and date of such payment and delivery with respect to the Securities are
referred to herein as the Closing Date. The certificates for the Securities will be made available for inspection and
packaging by the Underwriters by 1:00 P.M. on the Business Day prior to the Closing Date at such place in New York
City as the Underwriters and the Company shall agree.

                  4.    The Company represents and warrants to each Underwriter as of the date hereof and as of the Closing
Date that:

                 (a)      the Registration Statement has been declared effective by the Commission under the
Securities Act; no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement has been issued
and no proceeding for that purpose has
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been instituted or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened by the Commission; and the Registration
Statement and Prospectus (as amended or supplemented if the Company shall have furnished any
amendments or supplements thereto) comply, or will comply, as the case may be, in all material respects
with the Securities Act and the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, and the rules and regulations of
the Commission thereunder (collectively, the "Trust Indenture Act"); and the Registration Statement does
not and will not, as of its applicable effective date and any amendment thereto and at the date hereof and
at the Closing Date, contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact
required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, not misleading, and the
Prospectus, as amended or supplemented at the Closing Date and any amendment or supplement to the
Prospectus thereafter, if applicable, will not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under
which they were made, not misleading; except that the foregoing representations and warranties shall not
apply to (i) that part of the Registration Statement which constitutes the Statement of Eligibility and
Qualification (Form T-1) under the Trust Indenture Act of the Trustee, and (ii) statements or omissions in
the Registration Statement or the Prospectus made in reliance upon and in conformity with information
relating to any Underwriter furnished to the Company in writing by such Underwriter expressly for use
therein, and the Company acknowledges (for the purposes of this paragraph (a) and anywhere else in this
Agreement where a reference appears to writings furnished by the Underwriters to the Company) that the
statements set forth in the second sentence of the third paragraph and the fourth and sixth paragraphs
under the heading "Underwriting" in the Prospectus constitute the only information relating to any
Underwriter furnished in writing to the Company by the Underwriters specifically for inclusion in the
Registration Statement;

                 (b)      the documents incorporated by reference in the Prospectus, when they were filed with
the Commission, conformed in all material respects to the requirements of the Exchange Act, and none of
such documents contained an untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made,
not misleading; and any further documents so filed and incorporated by reference in the Prospectus,
when such documents are filed with the Commission will conform in all material respects to the
requirements of the Exchange Act, as applicable, and will not contain an untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; and there are no contracts or documents
which are required to be described in the Registration Statement, the Prospectus or the documents
incorporated by reference therein or to be filed as exhibits thereto which have not been so described and
filed as required;

                 (c)      the financial statements and the related notes thereto, included or incorporated by
reference in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus, present fairly the financial position of the
Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as of the dates indicated and the results of its operations and
the changes in its cash flows for the periods specified; the foregoing financial statements have

3
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been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") applied on a
consistent basis, and the supporting schedules included or incorporated by reference in the Registration
Statement or the Prospectus present fairly the information required to be stated therein; the summary
financial and statistical data included or incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement or the
Prospectus present fairly the information shown therein and have been compiled on a basis consistent
with the financial statements presented therein; no other financial statements (or schedules) of the
Company or its consolidated subsidiaries, any predecessor of the Company or any other entity or
business are required by the Securities Act to be included in the Registration Statement or the Prospectus;
any historical summaries of revenue and certain operating expenses included or incorporated by
reference in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus present fairly the revenue and those operating
expenses included in such summaries of the properties related thereto for the periods specified in
conformity with GAAP; and pro forma financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries and the
related notes thereto included in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus, if any, present fairly the
information shown therein, have been prepared in accordance with the Commission's rules and guidelines
with respect to pro forma financial statements and have been properly compiled on the bases described
therein, and the assumptions used in the preparation thereof are reasonable and the adjustments used
therein are appropriate to give effect to the transactions and circumstances referred to therein;

                 (d)      since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Registration Statement
and the Prospectus, there has not been any material adverse change, or any development involving a
prospective material adverse change, in or affecting the general affairs, business, prospects, management,
properties, financial position, shareholders' equity or results of operations of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries (as hereinafter defined); and except as set forth or contemplated in the Prospectus neither the
Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has incurred any liabilities or obligations, direct or contingent, or
entered into any transaction or agreement (whether or not in the ordinary course of business) material to
the Company and its Subsidiaries as a whole;

                 (e)      the Company has been duly formed and is validly existing as a real estate investment
trust with transferable shares of beneficial interest under the laws of the State of Texas, with power and
authority to own or lease its properties and conduct its business as described in the Prospectus, and is
qualified for the transaction of business and is in good standing under the laws of each other jurisdiction
in which it owns or leases properties, or conducts any business, so as to require such qualification, other
than where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing would not have a material adverse effect on
the condition, financial or otherwise, or the earnings, business affairs or business prospects of the
Company and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole; except for investments in securities as described in the
Registration Statement or Prospectus or for investments in securities that are not, individually or in the
aggregate, material to the Company and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole, the Company has no equity or
other interest in, or rights to acquire, an equity or other interest in any corporation, partnership, trust,
joint venture or other entity; the subsidiary entities of the Company identified on Schedule II hereto (the
"Subsidiaries") are all of the Company's Subsidiaries, have full power and
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authority to conduct their business as described in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus, have
been duly organized and are validly existing as corporations, limited partnerships or limited liability
companies, as the case may be, in good standing under the laws of their states of organization, and have
been duly qualified as foreign corporations, limited partnerships or limited liability companies, as the
case may be, for the transaction of business and are in good standing under the laws of each other
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jurisdiction in which they own or lease properties, or conduct any business, so as to require such
qualification, other than where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing would not have a
material adverse effect on the Company and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole; except for investments in
securities as described in the Registration Statement or Prospectus or for investments in securities that are
not, individually or in the aggregate, material to the Company and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole, or
ownership of interests of lower tier Subsidiaries, the Subsidiaries have no equity or other interest in, or
rights to acquire, an equity or other interest in any corporation, partnership, trust, joint venture or other
entity; the Subsidiaries of the Company that are "significant subsidiaries" (as defined in Rule 1-02(w) of
Regulation S-X) are identified on Schedule II hereto and complete and correct copies of the charter
documents and the by-laws, if any, of such Subsidiaries and all amendments thereto have been previously
made available or delivered to the Underwriters, and no changes therein will have been made subsequent
to the date hereof and prior to the Closing Date; all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of each
Subsidiary that is a corporation or similar entity has been duly authorized and validly issued, is fully paid
and nonassessable and, except as otherwise indicated on Schedule II hereto, is owned by the Company,
directly or through Subsidiaries, free and clear of any security interest, mortgage, pledge, lien,
encumbrance, claim or restriction;

                 (f)      the Company has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and the
Indenture and to issue, offer and sell the Securities as contemplated by this Agreement; this Agreement
and the Indenture have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Company and constitute the
valid and legally binding obligations of the Company enforceable in accordance with their terms, except
that the enforceability thereof may be limited by or subject to (i) bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency,
fraudulent conveyance, moratorium or other similar laws now or hereafter existing which affect the rights
and remedies of creditors generally and (ii) equitable principles of general applicability, and except as
rights to indemnity and contribution hereunder may be limited by applicable law;

                 (g)      the Securities have been duly authorized, and, when issued, authenticated and delivered
pursuant to this Agreement and the Indenture will have been duly and validly executed, authenticated,
issued and delivered and will constitute valid and binding obligations of the Company entitled to the
benefits provided by the Indenture and enforceable in accordance with their terms, except that the
enforceability thereof may be limited by or subject to (i) bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency,
fraudulent conveyance, moratorium or other similar laws now or hereafter existing which affect the rights
and remedies of creditors generally and (ii) equitable principles of general applicability, and except as

5

rights to indemnity and contribution hereunder may be limited by applicable law; the Indenture has been
duly authorized and has been duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act, has been duly and validly
executed and delivered by the Company and the Trustee, and constitutes a valid and binding instrument
enforceable in accordance with its terms; and the Securities and the Indenture will conform to the
statements relating thereto contained in the Prospectus;

                 (h)      neither the Company nor any of the Subsidiaries is, nor with the giving of notice or
lapse of time or both would be, in violation of or in default under, its respective Declaration of Trust,
Articles of Incorporation, By-Laws, limited partnership or limited liability company agreement or any
indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, loan agreement or other agreement or other instrument or obligation
to which the Company or any Subsidiary is a party or by which they or any of their properties are bound,
except for violations and defaults which individually and in the aggregate are not material to the
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Company or to the holders of the Securities; the issue and sale of the Securities and the performance by
the Company of all of the provisions of its obligations under the Securities, the Indenture and this
Agreement and the consummation of the transactions herein and therein contemplated will not conflict
with or result in a breach of any of the terms or provisions of, or constitute a default under, any indenture,
mortgage, deed of trust, loan agreement or other material agreement or instrument to which the Company
or any Subsidiary is a party or by which the Company or any Subsidiary is bound or to which any of the
property or assets of the Company or any Subsidiary is subject, nor will any such action result in any
violation of the provisions of the Declaration of Trust or the By-Laws of the Company or any applicable
law or statute or any order, rule or regulation of any court or governmental agency or body having
jurisdiction over the Company or any of its properties; and no consent, approval, authorization, order,
registration or qualification of or with any such court or governmental agency or body is required for the
issue and sale of the Securities or the consummation by the Company of the transactions contemplated by
this Agreement or the Indenture, except such consents, approvals, authorizations, registrations or
qualifications as have been obtained under the Securities Act, the Trust Indenture Act and as may be
required under state securities or Blue Sky laws in connection with the purchase and distribution of the
Securities by the Underwriters;

                 (i)      other than as set forth or contemplated in the Prospectus, there are no legal or
governmental proceedings pending or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened to which the
Company or any Subsidiary is or may be a party or to which any property of the Company or any
Subsidiary is or may be the subject which, if determined adversely to the Company or any Subsidiary,
could individually or in the aggregate reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the
general affairs, business, prospects, management, properties, financial position, shareholders' equity or
results of operations of the Company and, to the best of the Company's knowledge, no such proceedings
are threatened or contemplated by governmental authorities or threatened by others; and there are no
contracts or other documents of a character required to be filed as an exhibit to the Registration
Statement or required to be described in the Registration Statement or the Prospectus which are not filed
or described as required;

6

                 (j)      the Company and the Subsidiaries have indefeasible title to all of the real properties and
assets reflected in the financial statements (or as described in the Registration Statement) hereinabove
described, subject to no lien, mortgage, pledge, charge or encumbrance of any kind except those reflected
in such financial statements (or as described in the Registration Statement) or which are not material in
amount and which do not materially affect the value of such property or materially interfere with the use
made or proposed to be made of such property by the Company or any of the Subsidiaries; the Company
and the Subsidiaries occupy their leased properties under valid and binding leases conforming to the
description thereof set forth in the Registration Statement;

                 (k)      the Company and the Subsidiaries have filed all Federal, state and foreign income tax
returns which have been required to be filed and have paid all taxes indicated by said returns and all
assessments received by it to the extent that such taxes have become due and are not being contested in
good faith;

                 (l)      the Company and the Subsidiaries hold all material licenses, certificates and permits
from governmental authorities which are necessary to the conduct of their business;
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                 (m)      Deloitte & Touche LLP, who have certified certain of the financial statements filed
with the Commission as part of, or incorporated by reference in, the Registration Statement, are
independent public accountants as required by the Securities Act;

                 (n)      the Company has never been, is not now, and immediately after the sale of the
Securities under this Agreement will not be, an "investment company" within the meaning of the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended; the Company is organized, and has operated, operates
and will continue to operate in a manner so as to qualify as a "real estate investment trust" (a "REIT")
under Sections 856 through 860 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the Company's
present and contemplated operations, assets and income continue to meet such requirements;

                 (o)      the conditions for the use of a registration statement on Form S-3 set forth in the
General Instructions on Form S-3 have been satisfied and the Company is entitled to use such form for
the transactions contemplated herein;

                 (p)      with respect to the properties of the Company described in the Prospectus or reflected in
the Company's consolidated financial statements included or incorporated by reference therein (the
"Properties"), the Company and its Subsidiaries (i) are in compliance with any and all applicable foreign,
Federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to the protection of human health and safety, the
environment or hazardous or toxic substances or wastes, pollutants or contaminants ("Environmental
Laws"), (ii) have obtained all permits, licenses or other approvals required of them under applicable
Environmental Laws to conduct their respective businesses and (iii) are in compliance with all terms and
conditions of any such permit, license or
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approval, except where such noncompliance with Environmental Laws, failure to obtain required
permits, licenses or other approvals or failure to comply with the terms and conditions of such permits,
licenses or approvals are otherwise disclosed in the Prospectus or would not, singly or in the aggregate,
have a material adverse effect on the condition (financial or other), business (affairs or other), prospects,
earnings, net worth or results of operations of the Company and the Subsidiaries taken as a whole; and

           (i)      none of the Company or the Subsidiaries has at any time, and, to the knowledge
of the Company, no other party has at any time, handled, buried, stored, retained, refined,
transported, processed, manufactured, generated, produced, spilled, allowed to seep, leak,
escape or leach, or be pumped, poured, emitted, emptied, discharged, injected, dumped,
transferred or otherwise disposed of or dealt with, Hazardous Materials (as hereinafter
defined) on, to or from the Properties, other than any such action taken in compliance with all
applicable Environmental Laws or by tenants in connection with the ordinary use of
residential properties owned by the Company or the Subsidiaries; the Company does not
intend to use the Properties or any subsequently acquired properties described in the
Prospectus for the purpose of handling, burying, storing, retaining, refining, transporting,
processing, manufacturing, generating, producing, spilling, seeping, leaking, escaping,
leaching, pumping, pouring, emitting, emptying, discharging, injecting, dumping, transferring
or otherwise disposing of or dealing with Hazardous Materials other than in compliance with
all applicable Environmental Laws; and
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           (ii)     the Company does not know of any seepage, leak, escape, leaching, discharge,
injection, release, emission, spill, pumping, pouring, emptying or dumping of Hazardous
Materials into waters on or adjacent to the Properties or onto lands from which such
hazardous or toxic waste of substances might seep, flow or drain into such waters; and

           (iii)    neither the Company nor any of the Subsidiaries has received notice of, or has
knowledge of any occurrence or circumstance which, with notice or passage of time or both,
would give rise to, any claim under or pursuant to any Environmental Law pertaining to
Hazardous Material or toxic waste or substances on or originating from the Properties or
arising out of the conduct of any such party, including, without limitation, pursuant to any
Environmental Law; as used herein, "Hazardous Material" shall include, without limitation,
any flammable explosives, radioactive materials, hazardous materials, hazardous wastes,
hazardous or toxic substances, or related materials, asbestos or any material as defined by any
Federal, state or local environmental law, ordinance, rule, or regulation including, without
limitation, Environmental Laws, the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (42 U.S.C. Section 9601, et seq.)
("CERCLA"), the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, as amended (49 U.S.C. Section
1801, et seq.), the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. Section
9601, et seq.), and in the regulations adopted and publications promulgated pursuant to each
of the foregoing or by any Federal, state or local governmental authority having or claiming
jurisdiction over the Properties as described in the Prospectus.
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                 (q)      the Company has complied with all provisions of Article 6138A of the Texas Civil
Statutes;

                 (r)      none of the assets of the Company or the Subsidiaries constitute, nor will such assets, as
of the Closing Date, constitute, "plan assets" under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of
1974, as amended ("ERISA");

                 (s)      the Company has not distributed and, prior to the later to occur of (i) the Closing Date
and (ii) completion of the distribution of the Securities, will not distribute any offering material in
connection with the offering and sale of the Securities other than the Registration Statement, the
Prospectus or other materials, if any, permitted by the Securities Act;

                 (t)      the Company maintains a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide
reasonable assurances that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with management's general or
specific authorization; (ii) transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and to maintain accountability
for assets; (iii) access to financial and corporate books and records is permitted only in accordance with
management's general or specific authorization; and (iv) the recorded accountability for assets is
compared with existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any
differences;

                 (u)      all liens, charges, encumbrances, claims or restrictions on or affecting the Properties
which are required to be disclosed in the Prospectus are disclosed therein; to the knowledge of the
Company, (i) no lessee of any portion of any of the Properties is in default under any of the leases
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governing such properties and there is no event which, but for the passage of time or the giving of notice,
or both, would constitute a default under any of such leases, except such defaults that would not have a
material adverse effect on the condition (financial or other), business, prospects, net worth or results of
operations of the Company and the Subsidiaries taken as a whole; (ii) the intended use and occupancy of
each of the Properties complies with all applicable codes and zoning laws and regulations, if any, except
for such failures to comply which would not individually or in the aggregate have a material adverse
effect on the condition (financial or other), business prospects, net worth or results of operations of the
Company and the Subsidiaries taken as a whole; and (iii) there is no pending or, to the best knowledge of
the Company, threatened condemnation, zoning change, environmental or other proceeding or action that
will in any material respect affect the size of, use of, improvements on, construction on, or access to the
Properties, except such proceedings or actions that would not have a material adverse effect on the
condition (financial or other), business, prospects, net worth or results of operations of the Company and
the Subsidiaries taken as a whole;
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                 (v)      the Company has, and will maintain, property and casualty insurance in favor of the
Company and the Subsidiaries, as the case may be, with respect to each of the Properties, in an amount
and on such terms as is reasonable and customary for businesses of the type proposed to be conducted by
the Company and the Subsidiaries; the Company has not received from any insurance company written
notice of any material defects or deficiencies affecting the insurability of any such Properties; and

                 (w)      any certificate signed by any officer of the Company and delivered to the Underwriters
or to counsel for the Underwriters in connection with the offering of the Securities shall be deemed a
representation and warranty by the Company to the Underwriters as to the matters covered thereby on the
date of such certificate.

                  5.    The Company covenants and agrees with the several Underwriters as follows:

                 (a)      to file the Prospectus (but only if the Underwriters have not reasonably objected thereto
by notice to the Company after having been furnished a copy in reasonable time prior to filing) pursuant
to Rule 424 under the Securities Act not later than the Commission's close of business on the second
Business Day following the date of determination of the offering price of the Securities;

                 (b)      to deliver to each Underwriter and counsel for the Underwriters, at the expense of the
Company, a copy of the signed Registration Statement (as originally filed) and each amendment thereto,
in each case including exhibits and, upon request, documents incorporated by reference therein and,
during the period mentioned in paragraph (e) below, as many copies of the Prospectus (including all
amendments and supplements thereto) and documents incorporated by reference therein as the
Underwriters may reasonably request, when filed with the Commission; and that each such Prospectus
will, at the time of such delivery, be identical to any electronically transmitted copies thereof filed with
the Commission pursuant to EDGAR, except to the extent permitted by Regulation S-T;

                 (c)      from the date hereof and during such period after the first date of the public offering of
the Securities that, in the opinion of counsel for the Underwriters, a prospectus relating to the Securities
is required by law to be delivered in connection with sales by an Underwriter or a dealer, to furnish to the
Underwriters a copy of any proposed amendment or supplement to the Registration Statement or the
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Prospectus, for the Underwriters' review, and not to file any such proposed amendment or supplement to
which the Underwriters reasonably object;

                 (d)      to file promptly all reports and any definitive proxy or information statements required
to be filed by the Company with the Commission pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act for so long as the delivery of a prospectus is required in connection with the offering or
sale of the Securities, and during such same period, to advise the Underwriters promptly, and to confirm
such advice in writing, (i) when any amendment to the Registration Statement shall have become
effective, (ii) of any request by the Commission for any amendment to the Registration Statement or any
amendment or
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supplement to the Prospectus or for any additional information, (iii) of the issuance by the Commission
of any stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or the initiation or
threatening of any proceeding for that purpose, and (iv) of the receipt by the Company of any notification
with respect to any suspension of the qualification of the Securities for offer and sale in any jurisdiction
or the initiation or threatening of any proceeding for such purpose; and to use its best efforts to prevent
the issuance of any such stop order or notification and, if issued, to obtain as soon as possible the
withdrawal thereof;

                 (e)      if, during such period after the first date of the public offering of the Securities, in the
opinion of counsel for the Underwriters, a prospectus relating to the Securities is required by law to be
delivered in connection with sales by an Underwriter or a dealer, any event shall occur as a result of
which it is necessary to amend or supplement the Prospectus in order to make the statements therein, in
the light of the circumstances when the Prospectus is delivered to a purchaser, not misleading, or if it is
necessary to amend or supplement the Prospectus to comply with law, forthwith to prepare and, subject
to Section 5(c), furnish, at the expense of the Company, to the Underwriters and to the dealers (whose
names and addresses the Underwriters will furnish to the Company) to which Securities may have been
sold by the Underwriters and to any other dealers upon request, such amendments or supplements to the
Prospectus as may be necessary so that the statements in the Prospectus as so amended or supplemented
will not, in the light of the circumstances when the Prospectus is delivered to a purchaser, be misleading
or so that the Prospectus will comply with law;

                 (f)      to endeavor to qualify the Securities for offer and sale under the securities or Blue Sky
laws of such jurisdictions as the Underwriters shall reasonably request and to continue such qualification
in effect so long as reasonably required for distribution of the Securities and to pay all fees and expenses
(including fees and disbursements of counsel to the Underwriters) reasonably incurred in connection with
such qualification and in connection with the determination of the eligibility of the Securities for
investment under the laws of such jurisdictions as the Underwriters may designate; provided that the
Company shall not be required to file a general consent to service of process in any jurisdiction;

                 (g)      to make generally available to its security holders and to the Underwriters as soon as
practicable but not later than 15 months after the effective date of the Registration Statement (as defined
in Rule 158(c)) an earnings statement covering a period of at least twelve months beginning with the first
fiscal quarter of the Company occurring after the effective date of the Registration Statement, which shall
satisfy the provisions of Section 11(a) of the Securities Act and Rule 158 of the Commission
promulgated thereunder;
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                 (h)      so long as the Securities are outstanding, to furnish to the Underwriters copies of all
reports or other communications (financial or other) furnished to holders of Securities, and copies of any
reports and financial statements furnished to or filed with the Commission or any national securities
exchange;

11

                 (i)      during the period beginning on the date hereof and continuing to and including the
Business Day following the Closing Date, not to offer, sell, contract to sell or otherwise dispose of any
debt securities of or guaranteed by the Company which are substantially similar to the Securities without
the Underwriters' prior written consent; and

                 (j)      to pay all costs and expenses incident to the performance of its obligations hereunder,
including without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all costs and expenses (i) incident to the
preparation, issuance, execution, authentication and delivery of the Securities, including any expenses of
the Trustee, (ii) incident to the preparation, printing and filing under the Securities Act of the
Registration Statement, the Prospectus and any preliminary prospectus (including in each case all
exhibits, amendments and supplements thereto), (iii) incurred in connection with the registration or
qualification and determination of eligibility for investment of the Securities under the laws of such
jurisdictions as the Underwriters may designate (including reasonable fees of counsel for the
Underwriters and their disbursements), (iv) related to any filing with the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc., (v) in connection with the printing (including word processing and duplication
costs) and delivery of this Agreement, the Indenture, the Preliminary and Supplemental Blue Sky
Memoranda and any Legal Investment Survey and the furnishing to the Underwriters and dealers of
copies of the Registration Statement and the Prospectus, including mailing and shipping, as herein
provided and (vi) payable to rating agencies in connection with the rating of the Securities; except as
provided in clause (iii) above or in Section 7 or in Section 10 hereof, the Company shall not be obligated
to pay the fees of counsel for the Underwriters and their disbursements.

                  6.    The obligations of the several Underwriters hereunder shall be subject to the following conditions:

                 (a)      the representations and warranties of the Company contained herein are true and correct
on and as of the Closing Date as if made on and as of the Closing Date and the Company shall have
complied with all agreements and all conditions on its part to be performed or satisfied hereunder at or
prior to the Closing Date;

                 (b)      the Prospectus shall have been filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424 within
the applicable time period prescribed for such filing by the rules and regulations under the Securities Act;
no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement shall be in effect, and no
proceedings for such purpose shall be pending before or threatened by the Commission; and all requests
for additional information on the part of the Commission shall have been complied with to the
Underwriters' satisfaction;

                 (c)      subsequent to the execution and delivery of this Agreement and prior to the Closing
Date, there shall not have occurred any downgrading, nor shall any notice have been given of (i) any
intended or potential downgrading or (ii) any review or possible change that indicates anything other than
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a stable outlook, in the rating accorded any securities of or guaranteed by the Company by any
"nationally recognized statistical rating organization," as such term is defined
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for purposes of Rule 436(g)(2) under the Securities Act; and the Securities shall in no event be rated less
than BBB- by Standard and Poor's Ratings Services, BBB- by Fitch Ratings and Baa3 by Moody's
Investors Service, Inc.

                 (d)      since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Prospectus there shall
not have been any material adverse change or any development involving a material adverse change, in
or affecting the general affairs, business, prospects, management, properties, financial position,
shareholders' equity or results of operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, the
effect of which in the judgment of the Underwriters makes it impracticable or inadvisable to proceed
with the public offering or the delivery of the Securities on the terms and in the manner contemplated in
the Prospectus;

                 (e)      the Underwriters shall have received on and as of the Closing Date a certificate
satisfactory to the Underwriters, of the President or the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer, or such other senior executive officer or officers of the Company as are satisfactory to the
Underwriters, to the effect set forth in subsections (a) through (c) of this Section and to the further effect
that there has not occurred any material adverse change, or any development involving a prospective
material adverse change, in or affecting the general affairs, business, prospects, management, properties,
financial position, shareholders' equity or results of operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries taken
as a whole from that set forth or contemplated in the Registration Statement;

                (f)      Locke Liddell & Sapp LLP, counsel for the Company, shall have furnished to the
Underwriters its written opinion, dated the Closing Date, in form and substance satisfactory to the
Underwriters, to the effect that:

           (i)      the Company has been duly organized and is validly existing as a real estate
investment trust under the laws of the State of Texas, with power and authority to own its
properties and conduct its business as described in the Prospectus as then amended or
supplemented;

           (ii)     the Company is qualified for the transaction of business and is in good standing
under the laws of each other jurisdiction in which it owns or leases properties, or conducts
any business, so as to require such qualification, other than where the failure to be so
qualified or in good standing would not have a material adverse effect on the condition,
financial or otherwise, or the earnings, business affairs or business prospects of the Company
and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole;

           (iii)    each of the Subsidiaries has been duly organized and is validly existing as
corporations, limited partnerships or limited liability companies, as the case may be, in good
standing under the laws of their jurisdictions of organization,
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with power and authority to own their properties and conduct their business as described in
the Prospectus as amended or supplemented; except as disclosed in the Registration
Statement or the Prospectus or for investments in securities that are not, individually or in the
aggregate, material to the Company and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole, the Company owns
no capital stock or other beneficial interest in any corporation, partnership, trust, joint venture
or other business entity; and except as otherwise stated in the Registration Statement and the
Prospectus, all of the issued and outstanding capital stock or other ownership interests of
each Subsidiary that is a corporation or similar entity have been duly authorized and are
validly issued, are fully paid and non-assessable and, to the best of the knowledge of such
counsel, are owned by the Company, directly or through Subsidiaries, free and clear of any
security interest, mortgage, pledge, lien, encumbrance or claim;

           (iv)     each of the Subsidiaries has been duly qualified as foreign corporations for the
transaction of business and is in good standing under the laws of each other jurisdiction in
which they own or lease properties, or conduct any business, so as to require such
qualification, other than where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing would not
have a material adverse effect on the Company and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole;

           (v)      other than as set forth or contemplated in the Prospectus, there are no legal or
governmental investigations, actions, suits or proceedings pending or, to the best of such
counsel's knowledge, threatened to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is or may
be a party or to which any property of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is or may be
the subject which, if determined adversely to the Company or such Subsidiary, could
individually or in the aggregate reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on
the general affairs, business, prospects, management, properties, financial position,
shareholders' equity or results of operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries taken as a
whole; to the best of such counsel's knowledge, no such proceedings are threatened or
contemplated by governmental authorities or threatened by others; and such counsel does not
know of any contracts or other documents of a character required to be filed as an exhibit to
the Registration Statement or required to be described in the Registration Statement or the
Prospectus which are not filed or incorporated by reference from another filing with the
Commission or described as required;

           (vi)     this Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the
Company and is a valid and binding agreement of the Company on the date hereof, except as
rights to indemnity and contribution hereunder may be limited by applicable law;

           (vii)    the Securities have been duly authorized, and when executed and authenticated
in accordance with the terms of the Indenture and delivered to and paid for by the
Underwriters in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, will constitute valid and
binding obligations of the Company entitled to the benefits provided
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by the Indenture, enforceable in accordance with their terms, except that the enforceability
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thereof may be limited by or be subject to (a) bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency,
fraudulent conveyance, moratorium or other similar laws now or hereafter existing which
affect the rights and remedies of creditors generally and (b) equitable principles of general
applicability;

           (viii)   the Indenture has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the
Company and constitutes a valid and binding instrument of the Company enforceable in
accordance with its terms, except that the enforceability thereof may be limited by or be
subject to (a) bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium or
other similar laws now or hereafter existing which affect the rights and remedies of creditors
generally and (b) equitable principles of general applicability; and the Indenture has been
duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act;

           (ix)     to the best of such counsel's knowledge, neither the Company nor the
Subsidiaries are, nor with the giving of notice or lapse of time or both would be, in violation
of or in default under, their respective Declarations of Trust, Articles of Incorporation,
By-Laws or limited partnership or limited liability company agreement or any indenture,
mortgage, deed of trust, loan agreement or other agreement or instrument known to such
counsel to which the Company or any of the Subsidiaries is a party or by which they or any
of their respective properties are bound, except for violations and defaults which individually
and in the aggregate are not material to the Company or to the holders of the Securities; the
issue and sale of the Securities and the performance by the Company of its obligations under
the Securities, the Indenture and this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions
herein and therein contemplated will not conflict with or result in a breach of any of the terms
or provisions of, or constitute a default under, any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, loan
agreement or other material agreement or instrument known to such counsel to which the
Company or any Subsidiary is a party or by which the Company or any Subsidiary is bound
or to which any of the property or assets of the Company or any Subsidiary is subject, nor
will any such action result in any violation of the provisions of the Declaration of Trust or the
By-Laws of the Company or any applicable law or statute or any order, rule or regulation of
any court or governmental agency or body having jurisdiction over the Company or any of its
properties;

           (x)      the Company has authorized and outstanding shares of beneficial interest as set
forth under the caption "Capitalization" in the Prospectus;

           (xi)     no consent, approval, authorization, order, registration or qualification of or
with any court or governmental agency or body is required for the issue and sale of the
Securities or the consummation of the other transactions contemplated by this Agreement or
the Indenture, except such consents, approvals, authorizations, registrations or qualifications
as have been obtained under the
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Securities Act and the Trust Indenture Act and as may be required under state securities or
Blue Sky laws in connection with the purchase and distribution of the Securities by the
Underwriters;
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           (xii)    the statements in the Prospectus under the captions "Description of Capital
Shares," "Description of Warrants," "Description of Debt Securities," and "Description of the
Notes," and other statements in the Prospectus and each document incorporated by reference
from the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001
and in the Registration Statement insofar as such statements constitute a summary of the legal
matters, documents or proceedings referred to therein, in each case fairly present the
information called for with respect to such legal matters, documents or proceedings; the
descriptions in the Registration Statement and Prospectus of contracts and other documents
which are filed as exhibits to the Registration Statement are accurate in all material respects
and fairly present the information required to be shown; and to such counsel's knowledge
there are no statutes or legal or governmental proceedings required to be described in the
Prospectus that are not described as required;

           (xiii)   the Company is not, and will not become as a result of the consummation of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, an "investment company" within the meaning
of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and has not been an "investment
company" at any time since 1988;

           (xiv)    to such counsel's knowledge, (i) with the exception of the Registration Rights
Agreement dated as of April 15, 1997, between the Company, Camden Operating, L.P., and
certain listed investors therein, the Registration Rights Agreement dated as of April 6, 1998
among Oasis Residential, Inc., ISCO and IFT Properties, Ltd., as supplemented by the
Registration Rights Agreement dated as of March 13, 2002 between the Company and
Edward Israel and the Registration Rights Agreement dated as of March 13, 2002 between
the Company and Lonnie Levy, trustee of The Lonnie Levy Trust dated February 5, 2001, the
Registration Rights Agreement dated as of April 2, 1998 between Oasis Residential, Inc. and
Merrill Lynch Private Finance Limited, as supplemented by the Registration Rights
Agreement dated as of March 13, 2002 between the Company and Merrill Lynch Private
Finance Inc. and a second Registration Rights Agreement dated as of March 13, 2002
between the Company and Merrill Lynch Private Finance Inc., the Registration Rights
Agreement dated as of February 23, 1999 among the Company, Belcrest Realty Corporation
and Belair Real Estate Corporation and the Registration Rights Agreement dated as of
August 13, 1999 between the Company and Edgewater Equity Partners, as amended by
Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement dated as of September 7, 1999 and Second
Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement dated as of January 7, 2000, there are no
contracts, agreements
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or understandings between the Company and any person granting such person the right to
require the Company to file a registration statement under the Securities Act with respect to
any securities of the Company owned by such person, and (ii) no person has the right to
require the Company to register such securities pursuant to the Registration Statement;

           (xv)     the Registration Statement has become effective under the Securities Act; any
required filing of the Prospectus under Rule 424 under the Securities Act has been made; to
the best knowledge of such counsel no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the
Registration Statement has been issued and no proceeding for that purpose has been instituted
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or threatened by the Commission;

           (xvi)    such counsel (A) is of the opinion that each document incorporated by
reference in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus (except for the financial
statements included therein as to which such counsel need express no opinion) complied as to
form in all material respects with the Exchange Act when filed with the Commission, (B)
believes that (except for the financial statements included therein as to which such counsel
need express no belief) the Registration Statement (including the documents incorporated by
reference therein) filed with the Commission pursuant to the Securities Act relating to the
Securities, at the time of filing the Company's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2001 with the Commission, did not contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein
not misleading, (C) is of the opinion that the Registration Statement and the Prospectus and
any amendments and supplements thereto (except for the financial statement included therein
as to which such counsel need express no opinion) comply as to form in all material respects
with the requirements of the Securities Act and the Trust Indenture Act and (D) believes that
(except for the financial statements included therein as to which such counsel need express
no belief) the Registration Statement and the Prospectus, on the date of this Agreement and
as of the Closing Date, did not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not
misleading, and that the Prospectus as amended or supplemented, if applicable, does not
contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in
order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading.

                 In rendering such opinions, such counsel may rely (A) as to matters involving the application
of laws other than the laws of the United States and the State of Texas, to the extent such counsel deems
proper and to the extent specified in such opinion, if at all, upon an opinion or opinions (in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to the Underwriters' counsel) of other counsel reasonably acceptable to
the Underwriters' counsel, familiar with the applicable laws; (B) as to matters of fact, to the extent such
counsel deems proper, on certificates of responsible officers of the Company and certificates or other
written statements of officials of jurisdictions having custody of documents respecting the corporate
existence or good standing of the Company. The opinion
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of such counsel for the Company shall state that the opinion of any such other counsel is in form
satisfactory to such counsel and, in such counsel's opinion, the Underwriters and they are justified in
relying thereon. With respect to the matters to be covered in subparagraph (xvi) above counsel may state
its opinion and belief is based upon their participation in the preparation of the Registration Statement
and the Prospectus and any amendment or supplement thereto (other than the documents incorporated by
reference therein) and review and discussion of the contents thereof (including the documents
incorporated by reference therein) but is without independent check or verification except as specified.

                (g)      Locke Liddell & Sapp LLP, tax counsel for the Company, shall have delivered to the
Underwriters its written opinion, dated the Closing Date, in form and substance satisfactory to the
Underwriters, to the effect that:
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           (i)      the Company met the requirements for qualification and taxation as a real estate
investment trust ("REIT") for the taxable years 1993 through 2001;

           (ii)     the Company's diversity of equity ownership and proposed method of operation
should allow it to qualify as a REIT for its 2002 taxable year; and

           (iii)    the discussion contained under the caption "Federal Income Tax Considerations
and Consequences of Your Investment" in the Prospectus forming a part of the Registration
Statement, accurately reflects existing law and fairly addresses the material federal income
tax issues described therein.

                 In rendering such opinions, Locke Liddell & Sapp LLP may rely as to matters of fact, to the
extent they deem proper, on certificates of officers of the Company and public officials so long as such
counsel states that no facts have come to the attention of such counsel which lead them to believe that
they are not justified in relying on such certificates. In addition, Locke Liddell & Sapp LLP may state
that their opinions are based upon the procedures and assumptions set forth in such opinion letter and that
it is limited to the tax matters specifically covered thereby and that they have not addressed any other tax
consequences.

                (h)      concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, or on the Closing Date
prior to payment and delivery of the Securities, Deloitte & Touche LLP shall have furnished to the
Underwriters a letter, dated the date of its delivery, addressed to the Underwriters and in form and
substance satisfactory to the Underwriters, confirming that they are independent accountants with respect
to the Company as required by the Securities Act and the rules and regulations thereunder and with
respect to the financial and other statistical and numerical information contained in the Registration
Statement and the Prospectus or incorporated by reference therein. Such letter shall contain information
of the type customarily included in accountants' comfort letters to underwriters. If such letter is delivered
as of the date of this Agreement, then at the Closing Date, Deloitte & Touche LLP shall have furnished to
the
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Underwriters a letter, dated the date of its delivery, which shall confirm, on the basis of a review in
accordance with the procedures set forth in such letter, that nothing has come to their attention during the
period from the date of the letter referred to in the prior sentence to a date (specified in the letter) not
more than three days prior to the Closing Date which would require any change in their letter dated the
date hereof if it were required to be dated and delivered at the Closing Date;

                 (i)      the Underwriters shall have received on and as of the Closing Date an opinion of Sidley
Austin Brown & Wood llp, counsel for the Underwriters, with respect to the validity of the Indenture and
the Securities, the Registration Statement, the Prospectus and other related matters as the Underwriters
may reasonably request, and such counsel shall have received such papers and information as they may
reasonably request to enable them to pass upon such matters; Sidley Austin Brown & Wood LLP may
rely upon the opinion of Locke Liddell & Sapp LLP as to matters of Texas law; and

                 (j)      on or prior to the Closing Date, the Company shall have furnished to the Underwriters
such further certificates and documents confirming the representations and warranties contained herein
and related matters as the Underwriters shall reasonably request.
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                  The opinions and certificates mentioned in this Agreement shall be deemed to be in compliance with the
provisions hereof only if they are in all material respects satisfactory to the Underwriters and their counsel.

                  7.    The Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless each Underwriter and each person, if any, who
controls any Underwriter within the meaning of either Section 15 of the Securities Act or Section 20 of the Exchange
Act, from and against any and all losses, claims, damages and liabilities (including without limitation the reasonable
legal fees and other expenses (including expenses of investigation and settlement) incurred in connection with any
suit, action or proceeding or any claim asserted) caused by any untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of a
material fact contained in the Registration Statement or the Prospectus (as amended or supplemented if the Company
shall have furnished any amendments or supplements thereto) or any preliminary prospectus, or caused by any
omission or alleged omission to state therein a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements therein not misleading, except insofar as such losses, claims, damages or liabilities are caused by any
untrue statement or omission or alleged untrue statement or omission made in reliance upon and in conformity with
information relating to the Underwriters furnished to the Company in writing by such Underwriter expressly for use
therein; provided, that the foregoing indemnity with respect to any preliminary prospectus shall not inure to the
benefit of any Underwriter (or to the benefit of any person controlling such Underwriter) if such untrue statement or
omission or alleged untrue statement or omission made in such preliminary prospectus is eliminated or remedied in
the Prospectus (as amended or supplemented if the Company shall have furnished any amendments or supplements
thereto) and, if required by law, a copy of the Prospectus (as so amended or supplemented) shall not have been
furnished to such person asserting any such losses, claims, damages or liabilities at or prior to the written confirmation
of the sale of such Securities to such person.
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                  Each Underwriter agrees, severally and not jointly, to indemnify and hold harmless the Company, its trust
managers, its officers who sign the Registration Statement and each person who controls the Company within the
meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act and Section 20 of the Exchange Act, to the same extent as the foregoing
indemnity from the Company to each Underwriter, but only with reference to information relating to such Underwriter
furnished to the Company in writing by such Underwriter expressly for use in the Registration Statement, the
Prospectus, any amendment or supplement thereto, or any preliminary prospectus.

                  If any suit, action, proceeding (including any governmental or regulatory investigation), claim or demand
shall be brought or asserted against any person in respect of which indemnity may be sought pursuant to either of the
two preceding paragraphs, such person (the "Indemnified Person") shall promptly notify the person against whom
such indemnity may be sought (the "Indemnifying Person") in writing, and the Indemnifying Person, upon request of
the Indemnified Person, shall retain counsel satisfactory to the Indemnified Person to represent the Indemnified
Person in such proceeding and shall pay the fees and expenses of such counsel related to such proceeding. In any such
proceeding, any Indemnified Person shall have the right to retain its own counsel, but the fees and expenses of such
counsel shall be at the expense of such Indemnified Person unless (i) the Indemnifying Person and the Indemnified
Person shall have mutually agreed to the contrary, (ii) the Indemnifying Person has failed within a reasonable time to
retain counsel satisfactory to the Indemnified Person or (iii) the named parties in any such proceeding (including any
impleaded parties) include both the Indemnifying Person and the Indemnified Person and representation of both
parties by the same counsel would be inappropriate due to actual or potential differing interests between them. It is
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understood that the Indemnifying Person shall not, in connection with any proceeding or related proceeding in the
same jurisdiction, be liable for the fees and expenses of more than one separate firm (in addition to any local counsel)
for all Indemnified Persons, and that all such fees and expenses shall be reimbursed as they are incurred. Any such
separate firm for the Underwriters and any such control persons of Underwriters shall be designated in writing by the
Underwriters and any such separate firm for the Company, its trust managers, its officers who sign the Registration
Statement and such control persons of the Company or authorized representatives shall be designated in writing by the
Company. The Indemnifying Person shall not be liable for any settlement of any proceeding effected without its
written consent, but if settled with such consent or if there be a final judgment for the plaintiff, the Indemnifying
Person agrees to indemnify any Indemnified Person from and against any loss or liability by reason of such settlement
or judgment. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, if at any time an Indemnified Person shall have requested an
Indemnifying Person to reimburse the Indemnified Person for fees and expenses of counsel as contemplated by the
third sentence of this paragraph, the Indemnifying Person agrees that it shall be liable for any settlement of any
proceeding effected without its written consent if (i) such settlement is entered into more than 30 days after receipt by
such Indemnifying Person of the aforesaid request and (ii) such Indemnifying Person shall not have reimbursed the
Indemnified Person in accordance with such request prior to the date of such settlement. No Indemnifying Person
shall, without the prior written consent of the Indemnified Person, effect any settlement of any pending or threatened
proceeding in respect of which any Indemnified Person is or could have been a party and indemnity could have been
sought hereunder by such Indemnified Person, unless such settlement (i) includes an unconditional release of such
Indemnified Person from
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all liability on claims that are the subject matter of such proceeding and (ii) does not include a statement as to or an
admission of fault, culpability or a failure to act by or on behalf of any Indemnified Person.

                  If the indemnification provided for in the first and second paragraphs of this Section 7 is unavailable to an
Indemnified Person or insufficient in respect of any losses, claims, damages or liabilities referred to therein, then each
Indemnifying Person under such paragraph, in lieu of indemnifying such Indemnified Person thereunder, shall
contribute to the amount paid or payable by such Indemnified Person as a result of such losses, claims, damages or
liabilities (i) in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect the relative benefits received by the Company on the one
hand and the Underwriters on the other hand from the offering of the Securities or (ii) if the allocation provided by
clause (i) above is not permitted by applicable law, in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only the relative
benefits referred to in clause (i) above but also the relative fault of the Company on the one hand and the Underwriters
on the other in connection with the statements or omissions that resulted in such losses, claims, damages or liabilities,
as well as any other relevant equitable considerations. The relative benefits received by the Company on the one hand
and the Underwriters on the other shall be deemed to be in the same respective proportions as the net proceeds from
the offering of such Securities (before deducting expenses) received by the Company and the total underwriting
discounts and the commissions received by the Underwriters bear to the aggregate public offering price of the
Securities. The relative fault of the Company on the one hand and the Underwriters on the other shall be determined
by reference to, among other things, whether the untrue or alleged untrue statement of a material fact or the omission
or alleged omission to state a material fact relates to information supplied by the Company or by the Underwriters and
the parties' relative intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct or prevent such statement or
omission.

                  The Company and the Underwriters agree that it would not be just and equitable if contribution pursuant to
this Section 7 were determined by pro rata allocation or by any other method of allocation that does not take account
of the equitable considerations referred to in the immediately preceding paragraph. The amount paid or payable by an
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Indemnified Person as a result of the losses, claims, damages and liabilities referred to in the immediately preceding
paragraph shall be deemed to include, subject to the limitations set forth above, any legal or other expenses incurred
by such Indemnified Person in connection with investigating or defending any such action or claim. Notwithstanding
the provisions of this Section 7, in no event shall an Underwriter be required to contribute any amount in excess of the
amount by which the total price at which the Securities underwritten by it and distributed to the public were offered to
the public exceeds the amount of any damages that such Underwriter has otherwise been required to pay by reason of
such untrue or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged omission. No person guilty of fraudulent
misrepresentation (within the meaning of Section 11(f) of the Securities Act) shall be entitled to contribution from any
person who was not guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation. The Underwriters' obligation to contribute pursuant
to this Section 7 shall be several in proportion to their respective underwriting commitments as set forth in Schedule I
hereto and not joint.

                  The indemnity and contribution agreements contained in this Section 7 are in addition to any liability
which the Indemnifying Persons may otherwise have to the Indemnified Persons referred to above.
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                  The indemnity and contribution agreements contained in this Section 7 and the representations, warranties
and covenants of the Company set forth in this Agreement shall remain operative and in full force and effect
regardless of (i) any termination of this Agreement, (ii) any investigation made by or on behalf of any Underwriter or
any person controlling any Underwriter or by or on behalf of the Company, its officers or directors or any other person
controlling the Company and (iii) acceptance of and payment for any of the Securities.

                  8.    Notwithstanding anything herein contained, this Agreement may be terminated in the absolute
discretion of the Underwriters, by notice given to the Company, if after the execution and delivery of this Agreement
and prior to the Closing Date (i) the Company shall have failed, refused or been unable, at or prior to the Closing
Date, to perform any agreement on its part to be performed hereunder, (ii) any other condition of the Underwriters'
obligations hereunder is not fulfilled, (iii) there shall have occurred, since the respective dates as of which information
is given in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus, any material adverse change or any development involving
a prospective material adverse change in or affecting the condition, financial or otherwise, of the Company or the
earnings, business affairs, properties, management or business prospects of the Company, whether or not arising in the
ordinary course of business, (iv) trading generally shall have been suspended or materially limited on or by the New
York Stock Exchange, (v) trading of any securities of or guaranteed by the Company shall have been suspended on
any exchange or in any over-the-counter market, (vi) a general moratorium on commercial banking activities in New
York or Texas shall have been declared by either Federal, Texas or New York State authorities; or there shall have
occurred a material disruption in commercial banking or securities settlement or clearance services in the United
States, (vii) there has occurred any downgrading or notice of any intended or potential downgrading or any review or
possible change that indicates anything other than a stable outlook in the rating of the Company's debt securities by
any "nationally recognized statistical rating organization" (as defined for purposes of Rule 436(g)(2) under the
Securities Act) or (viii) there shall have occurred any outbreak or escalation of hostilities involving the United States
or the declaration by the United States of a national emergency or war or the occurrence of any other calamity or crisis
or any change in financial, political or economic conditions in the United States that, in the judgment of the
Underwriters, is material and adverse and which, in the judgment of the Underwriters, makes it impracticable or
inadvisable to proceed with the offering, sale or delivery of the Securities on the terms and in the manner
contemplated in the Prospectus.
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                  9.    If, on the Closing Date, any one or more of the Underwriters shall fail or refuse to purchase Securities
which it or they have agreed to purchase under this Agreement, and the aggregate principal amount of Securities
which such defaulting Underwriter or Underwriters agreed but failed or refused to purchase is not more than one-tenth
of the aggregate principal amount of the Securities, the other Underwriters shall be obligated severally in the
proportions that the principal amount of Securities set forth opposite their respective names in Schedule I hereto bears
to the aggregate principal amount of Securities set forth opposite the names of all such non-defaulting Underwriters,
or in such other proportions as the Underwriters may specify, to purchase the Securities which such defaulting
Underwriter or Underwriters agreed but failed or refused to purchase on such date; provided that in no event shall the
principal amount of Securities that any Underwriter has agreed to purchase pursuant to Section 1 be increased
pursuant to this Section 9 by an amount in excess of one-ninth of such principal amount of Securities without the
written consent of such Underwriter. If, on the Closing Date, any Underwriter or Underwriters shall fail or refuse to
purchase Securities and the aggregate principal amount of Securities with respect to which such default occurs is more
than one-tenth of the aggregate principal amount of Securities to be purchased, and arrangements satisfactory to the
Underwriters and the Company for the purchase of such Securities are not made within 36 hours after such default,
this Agreement shall terminate without liability on the part of any non-defaulting Underwriter or the Company. In any
such case either the Underwriters or the Company shall have the right to postpone the Closing Date, but in no event
for longer than seven days, in order that the required changes, if any, in the Registration Statement and in the
Prospectus or in any other documents or arrangements may be effected. Any action taken under this paragraph shall
not relieve any defaulting Underwriter from liability in respect of any default of such Underwriter under this
Agreement.
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                  10.   If this Agreement shall be terminated by the Underwriters, or any of them, because of any failure or
refusal on the part of the Company to comply with the terms or to fulfill any of the conditions of this Agreement, or if
for any reason the Company shall be unable to perform its obligations under this Agreement or any condition of the
Underwriters' obligations cannot be fulfilled, the Company agrees to reimburse the Underwriters or such Underwriters
as have so terminated this Agreement with respect to themselves, severally, for all out-of-pocket expenses (including
the reasonable fees and expenses of their counsel) reasonably incurred by such Underwriters in connection with this
Agreement or the offering of Securities contemplated hereunder.

                  11.   This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Company, the Underwriters, any
controlling persons referred to herein and their respective successors and assigns. Nothing expressed or mentioned in
this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to give any other person, firm or corporation any legal or equitable
right, remedy or claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any provision herein contained. No purchaser of
Securities from any Underwriter shall be deemed to be a successor by reason merely of such purchase.

                  12.   All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly given if mailed or transmitted by any standard form of telecommunication. Notices to the Underwriters shall be
given at c/o Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., 1301 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10019, Attention:
Andrew Lazerus. Notices to the Company shall be given to it at Three Greenway Plaza, Suite 1300, Houston, Texas
77046, Attention: G. Steven Dawson, Senior Vice President - Finance, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and
Secretary.
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                  13.   Miscellaneous. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall be an original and
all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without giving effect to the conflicts of laws
provisions thereof.

Very truly your,

CAMDEN PROPERTY TRUST

By: /s/ G. Steven Dawson
---------------------------------------------
G. Steven Dawson
Chief Financial Officer, Sr. Vice President -
Finance, and Secretary

Accepted: November 19, 2002

DEUTSCHE BANK SECURITIES INC.
SALOMON SMITH BARNEY INC.
WACHOVIA SECURITIES, INC.
BANC OF AMERICA SECURITIES LLC
BANC ONE CAPITAL MARKETS, INC.
J.P. MORGAN SECURITIES INC.

By: Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.

By: --------------------------------------
        Name:
        Title:

By: --------------------------------------
        Name:
        Title:
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SCHEDULE I

Underwriters:

DEUTSCHE BANK SECURITIES INC.
SALOMON SMITH BARNEY INC.
WACHOVIA SECURITIES, INC.
BANC OF AMERICA SECURITIES LLC
BANC ONE CAPITAL MARKETS, INC.
J.P. MORGAN SECURITIES INC.

Principal Amount
       of Notes
  $  60,000,000
      60,000,000
      60,000,000
        6,667,000
        6,667,000
        6,666,000
------------------
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  $200,000,000
============

Underwriting Agreement
dated:

November 19, 2002

Registration Statement
No.:

333-92959

Indenture: Indenture dated as of February 15, 1996 and Supplemental Indenture dated as of
February 15, 1996, both between Camden Property Trust (the "Company") and
The Bank of New York Trust Company of Florida, N.A. (formerly known as
U.S. Trust Company of Texas, N.A.)

Title of Securities: 5.875% Notes due 2012 (the "Notes")

Currency: United States Dollars

Aggregate Principal
Amount:

$200,000,000

Current Ratings: Moody's Investors Service, Inc.: Baa2; Standard & Poor's Ratings Services:
BBB; Fitch Ratings: BBB.

Price to Public: 99.565% of the principal amount of the Notes, plus accrued interest from
November 22, 2002.

Purchase Price: 98.915% of the principal amount of the Notes, plus accrued interest from
November 22, 2002.

> 559,154 646,331

Property, plant and equipment, net 48,490 47,732
Intangibles, net 3,906 4,138
Net deferred tax assets 146,873 150,154
Other assets 58,397 52,280
Total assets $ 816,820 $ 900,635

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' INVESTMENT
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 141,416 $ 141,667
Payroll and related expenses 24,900 32,170
Deferred revenue 54,948 49,020
Current debt - 100,000
 Total current liabilities 221,264 322,857

Long-term deferred revenue 19,114 20,109
Other long-term liabilities 74,946 73,558

Shareholders' investment:
Common stock (250,000 shares authorized, 61,490 and 61,192
shares issued and outstanding) 615 612
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Additional paid-in-capital 685,099 679,241
Accumulated deficit (189,917) (196,795)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 5,699 1,053
 Total shareholders' investment 501,496 484,111
Total liabilities and shareholders' investment $ 816,820 $ 900,635

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.

2
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INTERMEC, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(thousands of dollars)
(unaudited)

Quarter Ended
March 30, April 1,
2008 2007

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period $ 237,247 $ 155,027

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings (loss) 7,706 (4,432)
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) to net cash provided by
operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 3,742 3,093
Change in prepaid pension costs, net 706 (990)
Deferred taxes 3,804 166
Stock-based compensation and other 2,056 1,654
Excess tax benefits from stock-based payment arrangements (581) (649)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
 Accounts receivable 25,454 9,685
 Inventories (21,380) (13,301)
 Other current assets 938 152
 Accounts payable and accrued expenses (372) 282
 Payroll and related expenses (7,270) (9,543)
 Other long-term liabilities 3,525 2,895
Other operating activities (812) (891)
 Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 17,516 (11,879)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (3,803) (2,160)
Purchases of investments (760) (595)
Sale of investments 27,755 837
Patent legal fees (778) (535)
Other investing activities - (42)
 Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 22,414 (2,495)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of debt (100,000) -
Excess tax benefits from stock-based payment arrangements 581 649
Stock options exercised 2,345 1,389
Other financing activities 879 521
 Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (96,195) 2,559

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 5,546 749
Resulting decrease in cash and cash equivalents (50,719) (11,066)
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Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 186,528 $ 143,961

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.

3
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INTERMEC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited)

1. Basis of Presentation

Our interim financial periods are based on a thirteen-week internal accounting calendar. In our opinion, the
accompanying balance sheets, interim statements of operations and statements of cash flows include all adjustments,
consisting only of normal recurring items, necessary for their fair presentation in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”). The financial statements include the
accounts of Intermec and our subsidiaries. Intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. Equity
investments in which we exercise significant influence but do not exercise control and are not the primary beneficiary
are accounted for using the equity method. Investments in which we are not able to exercise significant influence over
the investee are accounted for under the cost method. Preparing our financial statements requires us to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses, and financial data included
in the accompanying notes to the financial statements. Actual results and outcomes may differ from our estimates and
assumptions.

Interim results are not necessarily indicative of results for a full year. The information included in this Form 10-Q
should be read in conjunction with Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations and the Consolidated Financial Statements and notes thereto included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K,
as amended, for the year-ended December 31, 2007 (the “Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2007”).

Reclassification and Correction of Error

Prior to the fourth quarter of 2007, we provided the effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents as
supplemental information within the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. We have determined that the effect of
exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents should more appropriately be recorded as a reconciling item between
beginning and ending cash and cash equivalents and accordingly have reclassified $0.7 million from “net cash provided
by operating activities” within the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows to “effect of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents” for the quarter ended April 1, 2007 for comparability. Also, expenses incurred for research and
development have been reclassified from selling, general and administrative expenses for the quarter ended April 1,
2007 for comparability.

Accounting Changes

In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, Including an
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115.” SFAS No. 159 permits entities to measure eligible financial assets, financial
liabilities and firm commitments at fair value, on an instrument-by-instrument basis, that are otherwise not permitted
to be accounted for at fair value under other generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value measurement
election is irrevocable and subsequent changes in fair value must be recorded in earnings. We adopted SFAS No. 159
effective January 1, 2008 and elected to not adopt the fair value option for any financial assets or liabilities. The
adoption did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements.” This statement defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures
about fair value measurements. This statement applies to all financial instruments that are being measured and
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reported on a fair value basis. As defined in this statement, fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. We
adopted SFAS No. 157 effective January 1, 2008. The adoption of SFAS No. 157 did not have a material impact on
our condensed consolidated financial statements. While SFAS 157 is effective in the first fiscal quarter of 2008, the
FASB provided a one year deferral for the implementation with respect to other nonfinancial assets and liabilities. We
have deferred implementation of SFAS No. 157 for our nonfinancial assets and liabilities.

SFAS No. 157 requires financial assets and liabilities to be classified and disclosed in one of the following three
categories:

●  Level 1: Inputs based on quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.
●  Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data.

●  Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data.

Our level 1 financial instrument values are based on quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets, which
we use to value our certificates of deposit, money market funds and equity securities. Our level 2 financial instrument
values are based on comparable sales, such as quoted market rates for similar contracts. We do not have any financial
instruments that require valuation using level 3 inputs.

4
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INTERMEC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited)

1. Basis of Presentation (continued)

Our financial assets and liabilities subject to these fair value measurement provisions comprised the following
(thousands of dollars):

Balance as of
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 March 30, 2008

Money market funds $ 108,208 $                         - $                         - $ 108,208
Certificates of deposit                 7,674                         -                         - 7,674
Stock                    377                         -                         - 377
Derivative instruments - assets                         - 2,799                         - 2,799
Total assets at fair value $ 116,259 $ 2,799 $                         - $ 119,058

Balance as of
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 March 30, 2008

Derivative instruments -
liabilites

$                         - $ (7,042) $                         - $ (7,042)

Total liabilities at fair value $                         - $ (7,042) $                         - $ (7,042)

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employer’s Accounting for Defined Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans—an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R)”. SFAS No. 158 has new
provisions regarding the measurement date as well as certain disclosure requirements. Effective December 31, 2008,
SFAS No. 158 will require us to measure plan assets and benefit obligations at fiscal year end. We currently perform
this measurement at September 30 of each year. In addition, beginning in fourth quarter of 2007, SFAS No. 158
required that we eliminate the use of a three-month lag period when recognizing the impact of curtailments or
settlements and instead, recognize these amounts in the period in which they occur. The provisions of SFAS No. 158
do not permit retrospective application. We expect to incur between $0.5 million and $1.0 million as an adjustment to
retained earnings upon adoption of the remainder of this statement.

In September 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) issued EITF 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred
Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements” (“EITF
06-04”), which we adopted on January 1, 2008. The Task Force concluded that an employer should recognize a liability
for future benefits in accordance with SFAS No. 106, “Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than
Pensions” or Accounting Principles Board Opinion 12 (“Opinion 12”), “Classification and Disclosure of Allowances
Disclosure of Depreciable Assets and Depreciation Deferred Compensation Contracts Capital Changes Convertible
Debt and Debt Issued with Stock Warrants Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense or Premium” based on the
substantive agreement with the employee. Upon adoption of EITF 06-4, as of January 1, 2008, we increased
accumulated deficit $0.9 million, recognized a $1.4 million long-term liability, and recorded a tax effect of $0.5
million within long-term deferred tax assets.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141R, “Business Combinations,” which will be effective for all business
acquisitions with an acquisition date on or after January 1, 2009. This statement generally requires an acquirer to
recognize the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, contingent purchase consideration, and any noncontrolling
interest in the acquiree, at fair value on the date of acquisition. SFAS No. 141R also requires an acquirer to expense
most transaction and restructuring costs as incurred, and not include such items in the cost of the acquired entity. We
are currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 141R on our consolidated financial statements.
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2. Inventories

Inventories comprise the following (thousands of dollars):

March 30, 2008
December 31,

2007

Raw materials $ 68,115 $ 65,257
Work in process 373 1,318
Finished goods 61,684 46,569
Inventories $ 130,172 $ 113,145

5

Edgar Filing: CAMDEN PROPERTY TRUST - Form 8-K

SIGNATURES 32



 INTERMEC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited)

3. Debt

We have an unsecured Revolving Credit Facility (the “Revolving Facility”) with a maximum amount available under the
Revolving Facility of $50.0 million. Net of outstanding letters of credit and limitations on availability, we had
borrowing capacity at March 30, 2008, of $46.9 million under the Revolving Facility. We made no borrowings under
the Revolving Facility during 2008, and as of March 30, 2008, no borrowings were outstanding under this facility. As
of March 30, 2008, we were in compliance with all financial covenants of the Revolving Facility. The Revolving
Facility matures in October 2012.

During March 2008, we paid off our $100.0 million senior unsecured debt.

We also have letter-of-credit reimbursement agreements totaling $4.6 million at March 30, 2008, compared to $3.9
million at December 31, 2007.

4.  Provision for Income Taxes

The tax provision for the quarter ended March 30, 2008 reflects an effective tax rate for continuing operations of
36.3% compared to a U.S. statutory rate of 35%.  The tax provision for the quarter includes a 1.4% benefit related to
settlement of a foreign tax dispute.  The tax benefit for the quarter ended April 1, 2007 resulted from an operating loss
and reflects an effective tax benefit from continuing operations of (6.9%) compared to a U.S. statutory rate of 35%.
The tax benefit for the quarter ended April 1, 2007 was reduced primarily due to a reduction of foreign deferred tax
assets as a result of recording a valuation allowance and the impact of changes in tax rates.

5.  Shares Used in Computing Earnings (Loss) per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding and
issuable for the applicable period. Diluted earnings (loss) per share is computed using basic weighted average shares
plus the dilutive effect of unvested restricted stock and outstanding stock options using the “treasury stock” method.

Quarter Ended
March 30, 2008 April 1, 2007

Weighted average shares - basic 60,956,467 59,990,018
Dilutive effect of unvested restricted shares and stock options 518,473 -
Weighted average shares - diluted 61,474,940 59,990,018

Our employees and directors held options to purchase 1,523,065 shares of our common stock for the quarter ended
March 30, 2008, that were not included in weighted average shares diluted because they were antidilutive to the
diluted earnings per share computation. These options could become dilutive in future periods if the average market
price of our common stock exceeds the exercise price of the outstanding options and we report net earnings. For the
quarter ended April 1, 2007, diluted weighted average shares excludes 918,171 weighted average unvested stock
options and restricted shares, because they would have been anti-dilutive, due to our reported net loss.

6
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INTERMEC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited)

6.  Equity

For the quarter ended March 30, 2008, we granted 113,000 options to employees with a Black-Scholes value of $9.32
a share, which will vest annually in even quantities over the next five years. The Black-Scholes assumptions used for
this calculation were as follows:

Fair value assumptions March 30, 2008
Expected life in years 4.80
Annualized volatility 44.66%
Annual rate of quarterly dividends 0.00%
Discount rate - bond equivalent yield 2.94%

Our accumulated other comprehensive income comprised the following (thousands of dollars):

March 30, 2008
December 31,

2007
Currency translation adjustment, net $ 13,597 $ 8,842
Unamortized benefit plan costs, net of tax benefit of $4,669 and
$4,320, respectively (7,895) (7,884)
Unrealized gain (loss) on securities, net (3) 95
Accumulated other comprehensive income $ 5,699 $ 1,053

    Other comprehensive income for the quarters ended March 30, 2008 and April 1, 2007, was as follows (thousands
of dollars):

Quarter Ended
March 30, 2008 April 1, 2007

Net income (loss) $ 7,706 $ (4,432)
Other comprehensive income (loss):
  Change in equity due to foreign currency translation adjustments 4,755 71
  Unrealized (loss) gain on investment, net of tax (98) 7
  Amortization of benefit plan costs, net of tax (11) 963
Other comprehensive income (loss) $ 12,352 $ (3,391)

7. Segment Reporting

We design, develop, manufacture, integrate, sell, resell and service wired and wireless automated identification and
data collection (“AIDC”) products, including radio frequency identification (“RFID”) products, mobile computing
products, wired and wireless bar code printers and label media products. Our reportable segments comprise products
and services. The product segment generates revenue from the design, development, manufacture, sale and resale of
AIDC products, including RFID products and license fees. The service segment generates revenue from customer
support, product maintenance and other services related to the products and systems integration.

The accounting policies of our two reportable segments are the same as those used to prepare our condensed
consolidated financial statements. Performance and resource allocation are primarily measured by sales and standard
gross profit. All other earnings, costs and expenses are aggregated and reported on a consolidated basis.
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For the quarter ended March 30, 2008, one customer accounted for more than 10% of our revenues. Total sales to this
customer were $26.6 million for the quarter ended March 30, 2008. For the quarter ended April 1, 2007, one customer
accounted for more than 10% of our revenues. Total sales to this customer were $18.3 million for the quarter ended
April 1, 2007.

7
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   INTERMEC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited)

7. Segment Reporting (continued)

The following table sets forth our operations by reportable segment (millions of dollars):

Quarter Ended
March 30, 2008 April 1, 2007

Revenues:
Product $ 179.6 $ 141.5
Service 37.2 37.8
 Total $ 216.8 $ 179.3

Gross profit:
Product $ 71.9 $ 49.3
Service 15.5 15.2
 Total $ 87.4 $ 64.5

The following table sets forth our revenues by product lines (millions of dollars):

Quarter Ended
March 30, 2008 April 1, 2007

Revenues:
Systems and solutions $ 126.0 $ 93.5
Printer and media 53.6 48.0
Service 37.2 37.8
 Total $ 216.8 $ 179.3

8. Commitments and Contingencies

Provisions for estimated expenses related to product warranties are made at the time products are sold. These
estimates are established using historical information on the nature, frequency, and average cost of warranty claims.
We actively study trends of warranty claims and take action to improve product quality and minimize warranty
claims. The following table indicates the change in our warranty accrual included in current liabilities (thousands of
dollars):

Quarter Ended
March 30, 2008 April 1, 2007

Beginning Balance $ 4,305 $ 6,800
Payments (791) (693)
Increase in liability (new warranties issued) 764 261
Ending Balance $ 4,278 $ 6,368

We have entered into a variety of agreements with third parties that include indemnification clauses, both in the
ordinary course of business and in connection with our divestitures of certain product lines. These clauses require us
to compensate these third parties for certain liabilities and damages incurred by them.
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FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantors’ Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,” requires that we estimate and record the fair value of guarantees as a liability.
We do not believe that we have any significant exposure related to such guarantees and therefore have not recorded a
liability as of March 30, 2008, or December 31, 2007. We have not made any significant indemnification payments as
a result of these clauses.

We currently, and from time to time, are subject to claims and lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of business.
Such claims and lawsuits may take the form of counter claims in lawsuits we bring to enforce our rights. The ultimate
resolution of currently pending proceedings is not expected to have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, results of operations or liquidity.

8
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 INTERMEC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited)

9. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The information in this note represents the net periodic pension and post-retirement benefit costs and related
components in accordance with SFAS 132(R), “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement
Benefits (as amended).” The components of net pension and postretirement periodic benefit cost (credit) for the
quarters ended March 30, 2008, and April 1, 2007, are as follows (thousands of dollars):

U.S. Defined Benefit 
Plans

Non-U.S. Defined Benefit
Plans

Other 
Postretirement
Benefit Plans

Quarters Ended March 30,
2008, and April 1, 2007: 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Service cost $ 366 $ 452 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Interest cost 2,705 2,678 666 644 44 44
Expected return on plan
assets (2,871) (2,611) (904) (836) - -
Amortization and
deferrals:
Transition asset - - (42) (42) - -
Actuarial loss 349 942 - 102 - -
Prior service cost 144 145 - - - -
Net pension and
postretirement periodic
benefit cost (income) $ 693 $ 1,606 $ (280) $ (132) $ 44 $ 44

During the quarter ended March 30, 2008, we contributed approximately $2.5 million to our pension and other
postretirement benefit plans, comprising $1.0 million in benefits paid pertaining to unfunded U.S. defined benefit
plans, $0.9 million in matching contributions to our 401(k) plan, and $0.6 million in contributions to our foreign
pension plans. Benefits paid pertaining to our other postretirement benefit plans were not material during the first
quarter of 2008. We expect to contribute an additional $10.1 million to these plans during the remainder of 2008, of
which $5.3 million relates to benefit payments on our unfunded U.S. defined benefit plans, $2.7 million in matching
contributions to our 401(k) plan, $1.8 million in contributions to our foreign pension plans and $0.3 million in benefit
payments pertaining to our other postretirement benefit plans.

In September 2006, the EITF issued EITF 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit
Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements,” which we adopted on January 1, 2008. The Task
Force concluded that an employer should recognize a liability for future benefits in accordance with SFAS No. 106,
“Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions” or Opinion 12, “Classification and Disclosure
of Allowances Disclosure of Depreciable Assets and Depreciation Deferred Compensation Contracts Capital Changes
Convertible Debt and Debt Issued with Stock Warrants Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense or Premium”
based on the substantive agreement with the employee.

We have endorsement split-dollar life insurance policy agreements, which we own and control, with a group of
employees. Each of these agreements was entered into as a separate agreement between us and the employee, and we
endorsed a portion of the death benefits to the employee’s beneficiary. Under the guidance of EITF 06-4 these
agreements represent a post retirement plan, and we have accrued a liability for the present value of the future death
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benefit in accordance with FAS 106, for any endorsement split-dollar life insurance policies.

9

Edgar Filing: CAMDEN PROPERTY TRUST - Form 8-K

SIGNATURES 39



ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors

Forward-looking statements contained in this filing are subject to the safe harbor created by the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (alternatively: Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934) and are dependent upon a variety of important factors that could cause actual results
to differ materially from those reflected in such forward-looking statements.

Forward-looking statements include but are not limited to statements about: maintaining or improving our revenues,
gross margins or profits of our continuing operations, for the current period or any future period; competing
effectively with our current products and planned products, and introducing new products; effectively completing
restructuring activities, including the closure of certain facilities and redeployment of related functions; maintaining or
reducing expenses; maintaining or improving operational efficiency; increasing product development capacity; using
our investment in research and development to generate future revenue; and the applicability of accounting policies
used in our financial reporting. When used in this document and in documents it references, the words “anticipate,”
“believe,” “will,” “intend,” “project” and “expect” and similar expressions as they relate to Intermec or our management are
intended to identify such forward-looking statements. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events, changed circumstances or any other
reason after the date of this quarterly report.

Forward-looking statements involve and are dependent upon certain risks and uncertainties and are not guarantees of
future performance. A number of factors can impact our business and determine whether we can or will achieve any
forward-looking statement made in this report. Any one of these factors could cause our actual results to differ
materially from those expressed or implied in a forward-looking statement. We outline these risk factors in reports
that we file with the SEC, in press releases and on our website, www.intermec.com. You are encouraged to review the
discussion below in Part I, “Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations,” and Part II, “Item 1A. Risk Factors,” of this filing, as well as the Risk Factors set forth in Item 1A of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, which discuss risk factors associated with our
business.

Results of Operations

The following discussion compares our results of operations for the quarters ended March 30, 2008, and April 1,
2007. Results of operations and percentage of revenues were as follows (millions of dollars):

Quarter Ended
March 30, 2008 April 1, 2007

Amounts
Percent of
Revenues Amounts

Percent of
Revenues

Revenues $ 216.8 $ 179.3
Costs and expenses:
Cost of revenues 129.4 59.7% 114.7 64.0%
Research and development 16.5 7.6% 16.5 9.2%
Selling, general and administrative 58.7 27.1% 53.1 29.6%
Total costs and expenses 204.6 94.4% 184.3 102.8%
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Operating profit (loss) 12.2 5.6% (5.0) -2.8%
Interest, net (0.1) -0.1% 0.3 0.1%
Earnings (loss) before income taxes 12.1 5.6% (4.7) -2.7%
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 4.4 2.0% (0.3) -0.2%
Net earnings (loss) $ 7.7 3.6% $ (4.4) -2.5%
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ITEM 2.  MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS (continued)

Revenues

Revenues by category and as a percentage of total revenues from operations for the quarters ended March 30, 2008,
and April 1, 2007, were as follows (millions of dollars):

Quarter Ended
March 30, 2008 April 1, 2007

Amount
Percent of
Revenues Amount

Percent of
Revenues Change

Percentage
Change

Revenues by category:
Systems and solutions $ 126.0 58.1% $ 93.5 52.1%$ 32.5 34.8%
Printer and media 53.6 24.7% 48.0 26.8% 5.6 11.7%
Service 37.2 17.2% 37.8 21.1% (0.6) (1.6)%
Total revenues $ 216.8 100.0% $ 179.3 100.0%$ 37.5 20.9%

Revenues by geographic region and as a percentage of total revenues from operations for the quarters ended March
30, 2008, and April 1, 2007, were as follows (millions of dollars):

Quarter Ended
March 30, 2008 April 1, 2007

Amount
Percent of
Revenues Amount

Percent of
Revenues Change

Percentage
Change

Revenues by geographic
region:
North America $ 114.1 52.6% $ 91.1 50.8%$ 23.0 25.2%
Europe, Middle East and
Africa
  (EMEA) 78.0 36.0% 62.9 35.1% 15.1 24.0%
All others 24.7 11.4% 25.3 14.1% (0.6) (2.4)%
Total revenues $ 216.8 100.0% $ 179.3 100.0%$ 37.5 20.9%

The increase in quarterly revenue of $37.5 million, or 20.9%, was primarily attributable to a $38.1 million increase in
product revenue, which was partially offset by a $0.6 million decrease in service revenue. The increase in product
revenue was attributable to a $32.5 million increase in systems and solution products and a $5.6 million increase in
printer and media products. Growth of $32.5 million, or 34.8%, by Systems and Solutions was attributed to ongoing
strength in the CN3 and newly launched CN3e products within the terminal family. These deployments occurred in
every region and within our targeted verticals of transportation and logistics, retail and industrial. Additionally,
growth of $5.6 million, or 11.7%, in our printer and media business was driven by new orders for industrial printers as
well as our portable printers. Growth came from North America, EMEA and the Asia Pacific regions.

Service revenues decreased $0.6 million, or 1.6%, over the corresponding prior-year period. This decrease was
primarily attributable to a decrease in hardware sales during early 2007, which resulted in lower service contracts.

Geographically, revenues in North America and EMEA increased $23.0 million, or 25.2%, and $15.1 million, or
24.0%, respectively, over the corresponding prior-year period. The increases were primarily attributable to strong
hardware demand in both regions, with new product introductions driving a majority of the growth. The changes in
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foreign currency conversion rates favorably impacted EMEA revenue by $7.0 million as compared to prior year
period.
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ITEM 2.  MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS (continued)

Gross Profit

Gross profit and gross margin by revenue category for the quarters ended March 30, 2008 and April 1, 2007, were as
follows (millions of dollars):

Quarter Ended
March 30, 2008 April 1, 2007

Gross Profit Gross Margin Gross Profit Gross Margin
Product $ 71.9 40.0% $ 49.3 34.9%
Service 15.5 41.7% 15.2 40.3%
Total Gross Profit and Gross Margin $ 87.4 40.3% $ 64.5 36.0%

The total gross profit for the quarter ended March 30, 2008, increased $22.9 million, or 35.5%, compared to the
corresponding prior-year period. The increase in total gross profit primarily resulted from a $22.6 million increase in
product gross profit due to the product revenue growth and improvement in related gross margins.

Product gross margin for the quarter ended March 30, 2008, increased 5.1 percentage points as compared to the
quarter ended April 1, 2007. The increase in product gross margin is primarily due to higher unit volume, higher
absorption on higher volumes and favorable impact of foreign currency on revenue. Service gross margins increased
1.4 percentage points for the quarter ended March 30, 2008, over the corresponding prior-year period, due to
improvements in the cost structure.

Research and Development

Three months ended
March 30, 2008 Change from prior

year
April 1, 2007

Research and development expense $          16.5 $               - $          16.5

The total research and development expense was $16.5 million for the quarters ended March 30, 2008 and April 1,
2007.

Selling, General and Administrative

Three months ended
March 30, 2008 Change from prior

year
April 1, 2007

Selling, general and administrative expense $          58.7 $             5.6 $          53.1

The total selling, general and administrative (“SG&A”) expenses were $58.7 million and $53.1 million for the quarters
ended March 30, 2008 and April 1, 2007, respectively. The increase in SG&A expense for the three months ended
March 30, 2008 of $5.6 million, compared to the three month period ended April 1, 2007 was primarily related to
sales expense, stock and incentive compensation, and audit expenses. Foreign currency conversion had a negative
impact on certain operating expenses, primarily in EMEA.

Interest, Net
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Three months ended
March 30, 2008 Change from prior

year
April 1, 2007

Interest (expense) income, net $           (0.1) $            (0.4) $            0.3

Net interest expense was $0.1 million for the quarter ended March 30, 2008, compared to net interest income of $0.3
million for the corresponding prior-year period. The $0.4 million decrease in net interest income reflects the reduction
in average cash and cash equivalent balances.
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ITEM 2.  MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS (continued)

Provision for (Benefit from) Income Taxes

Three months ended
March 30, 2008 Change from prior

year
April 1, 2007

Provision for (Benefit from) income taxes $            4.4 $             4.7 $           (0.3)

The tax provision for the quarter ended March 30, 2008 reflects an effective tax rate for continuing operations of
36.3% compared to a U.S. statutory rate of 35%. The tax provision for the quarter includes a 1.4% benefit related to
settlement of a foreign tax dispute.  The tax benefit for the quarter ended April 1, 2007 resulted from an operating loss
and reflects an effective tax benefit from continuing operations of (6.9%) compared to a U.S. statutory rate of 35%.
The tax benefit for the quarter ended April 1, 2007 was reduced primarily due to a reduction of foreign deferred tax
assets as a result of recording a valuation allowance and the impact of changes in tax rates.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments as of March 30, 2008, totaled $187.7 million, compared to $265.5
million as of December 31, 2007. Operating activities for the first quarter of 2008 provided $17.5 million of cash
flow, primarily resulting from customer receipts of $272.8, partially offset by inventory purchases of $197.6 and
employee payments of $56.3 million. Investing activities for the first quarter of 2008, provided $22.4 million related
primarily to the sale of investments totaling $27.8 million, which was partially offset by $3.8 million of net capital
expenditures. Financing activities for the first quarter of 2008, used $96.2 million related primarily to the $100.0
million repayment of debt during the first quarter of 2008.

Net of outstanding letters of credit and limitations on minimum availability, we had borrowing capacity at March 30,
2008, of $46.9 million under the Revolving Facility. We made no borrowings under the Revolving Facility during the
first quarter of 2008, and as of March 30, 2008, no borrowings were outstanding under the Revolving Facility. As of
March 30, 2008, we were in compliance with the financial covenants of the Revolving Facility.

The key terms of the Revolving Facility are as follows:
�  Loans will bear interest at a variable rate equal to (at our option) (i) LIBOR plus the applicable margin, which
ranges from 0.60% to 1.00%, or (ii) the Bank’s prime rate, less the applicable margin, which ranges from 0.25% to
1.00%.  If an event of default occurs and is continuing, then the interest rate on all obligations under the Revolving
Facility may be increased by 2.0% above the otherwise applicable rate, and the Bank may declare any outstanding
obligations under the Revolving Facility to be immediately due and payable.

�  A fee ranging from 0.60% to 1.00% on the maximum amount available to be drawn under each letter of credit that
is issued and outstanding under the Revolving Facility will be required.  The fee on the unused portion of the
Revolving Facility ranges from 0.125% to 0.20%.

�  Certain of our domestic subsidiaries have guaranteed the Revolving Facility.

�  The Revolving Facility contains various restrictions and covenants, including restrictions on our ability and the
ability of our subsidiaries to consolidate or merge, make acquisitions, create liens, incur additional indebtedness or
dispose of assets.
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�  Financial covenants include a Maximum Leverage test and a Minimum Tangible Net Worth test, each as defined in
the Revolving Facility.

During March 2008, we paid off our $100.0 million of ten-year senior unsecured debt.

Management believes that cash and cash equivalents on hand, combined with projected cash flow from operations and
available borrowings under our Revolving Facility will be sufficient to fund our operations, research and development
efforts, anticipated capital expenditures, liabilities, commitments, and other capital requirements, for at least the next
twelve months.

Contractual Obligations

Our contractual commitments as of March 30, 2008, have not changed materially from those disclosed in Item 7 of
our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to foreign exchange rate risk with respect to our foreign operations and from foreign currency
transactions.

Due to our global operations, our cash flows and earnings are exposed to foreign exchange rate fluctuations. When
appropriate, we may attempt to limit our exposure to changing foreign exchange rates by entering into short-term
foreign currency exchange contracts. As of March 30, 2008, we held short-term contracts for the purpose of hedging
foreign currency cash flows with an aggregate notional amount of $176.0 million.

Except as noted in the preceding paragraph, as of March 30, 2008, there have been no material changes in information
provided in Item 7A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, which contains a
complete discussion of our material exposures to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures, which are designed to ensure that information required to be
disclosed in the reports we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s
rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief
Executive Officer, or CEO, and Chief Financial Officer, or CFO, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure.

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the CEO and CFO, an evaluation was
performed on the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of
the period covered by this quarterly report. Based on that evaluation, management, including the CEO and CFO,
concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of March 30, 2008.

An evaluation was also performed under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the CEO
and CFO, of any change in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the last fiscal quarter and
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over financial reporting.
That evaluation did not identify any change in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the
latest fiscal quarter and that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls
over financial reporting.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We currently, and from time to time, are subject to claims and lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of business.
Such claims and lawsuits may take the form of counter claims in lawsuits we bring to enforce our rights. The ultimate
resolution of currently pending proceedings is not expected to have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, results of operations or liquidity.

ITEM 4. ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

You are encouraged to review the discussion of Forward Looking Statements and Risk Factors appearing in this report
at Part I, “Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”
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In addition to the other information set forth in this Report, you should carefully consider the factors discussed in Part
I, “Item 1A. Risk Factors” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, which could
materially affect our business, financial condition or operating results. The risks described in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, are not the only risks facing our Company. Additional risks and
uncertainties not currently known to us or that we currently deem to be immaterial also may materially adversely
affect our business, financial condition or operating results.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

The risk factor included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 under the caption
“Business combinations, private equity transactions and similar events are altering the structure of the AIDC industry
and could intensify competition” is restated in its entirety as follows:

●  Business combinations, private equity transactions and similar events are altering the structure of the AIDC
industry and, could intensify competition and create other risks for our business. Large, well-financed
companies and private equity groups have been acquiring companies in the automatic identification and
data capture (“AIDC”) industry.  As examples, Motorola acquired Symbol Technologies, Inc.; Honeywell
acquired Hand Held Products, Inc. and has agreed to acquire Metrologic Holdings Corporation, parent of
Metrologic Instruments; and Zebra Technologies acquired WhereNet, Navis Holdings LLC and proveo
AG.  These acquisitions and other similar events have altered the structure of the AIDC industry and may
spawn more transactions and additional structural changes.  These events could intensify competition
within the AIDC industry by expanding the presence of companies that have greater business and financial
resources than the firms they acquired and by increasing the market share of some companies in our
industry.  Such increased competition could have material adverse impacts to our revenues, revenue growth
and results of operations.  There is no assurance that any of the strategies we employ to react to the
structural changes and related increased competition in our industry will be successful.

A new risk factor is added, as follows:

●  To compete effectively in the AIDC industry, we may seek to acquire or make investments in other businesses,
technologies, products or services, and our failure to do so successfully may adversely affect our competitive
position or financial results.  The industry trend toward business combinations and other factors may make it
appropriate for us to acquire or make investments in other businesses, technologies, products or services.  Our ability
to do so could be hampered if we are unable to identify suitable acquisitions and investments or to agree on the
terms of any such acquisition or investment.   We may not be able to consummate any such transaction if we cannot
obtain financing at a reasonable cost and lack sufficient resources to finance the transaction on our own.  If we are
not able to complete such transactions, our competitive position may suffer, which could have adverse impacts on
our revenues, revenue growth and results of operations.  We may also be required to write-off certain costs
associated with a failed transaction in the period in which it fails, and those costs could have a material impact on
our results of operations for that period.

A new risk factor is added, as follows:

●  Our business combinations or other transactions may not succeed in generating the intended benefits and therefore
adversely affect shareholder value or our financial results.  Integration of new businesses or technologies into our
business may have any of the following adverse effects:

●   We may have difficulty transitioning customers and other business relationships to Intermec.

●  We may have problems unifying management of a combined Company.

●  We may lose key employees from our existing or acquired businesses.

●  We may experience intensified competition from other companies seeking to expand sales and market share during
the integration period.
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Furthermore, in order to complete such transactions, we may have to issue new equity securities with dilutive effects
on existing shareholders or take on new debt, assume contingent liabilities or amortize assets or expenses in a
manner that has a material adverse effect on our balance sheet or results of operations.  We may also consume
considerable management time and attention on the integration that would divert resources from the development
and operation of our existing business.  These and other potential problems could prevent us from realizing the
benefits of such transactions and have a material adverse impact on our revenues, revenue growth, balance sheet and
results of operations.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

The risk factor included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 under the caption
“Our business may be adversely affected if we do not continue to improve our business processes and systems and
attract and retain skilled managers and employees” is restated in its entirety as follows:

●  Our business may be adversely affected if we do not continue to transform our supply chain, improve our business
processes and systems and attract and retain skilled managers and employees. In order to increase sales and profits,
we must continue to expand our operations into new product and geographic markets and deepen our penetration of
the markets we currently serve, and do so in efficient and cost effective ways. To achieve our objectives, we need to
continue to streamline our supply chain and our business processes and continue to improve our financial,
information technology and enterprise resource planning systems.  To accomplish this, there may be times when we
must significantly restructure our business and recognize the anticipated costs of such restructurings.  Such
restructuring charges could have a material adverse impact on our results of operations. Competition for skilled
employees is high in our industry, and we must remain competitive in terms of compensation and other employee
benefits to retain key employees.  If we are unsuccessful in hiring and retaining skilled managers and employees we
will be unable to achieve the objectives of our restructuring programs or to maintain and expand our business.

The risk factor included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 under the caption
“Our use of third-party suppliers and distributors could have a material adverse effect on our business” is restated in its
entirety as follows:

●  Our use of third-party suppliers and distributors could adversely affect our business and financial results.  We use
third party suppliers to produce products and components of our products.  Products or components may be available
only from a single source or limited sources, and we may be unable to find alternative sources of supply on a timely
basis.  We may also be impacted by the quality control of these third party suppliers or by their ability to meet our
delivery deadlines.  Failure of our third-party suppliers in any of these respects may negatively affect our revenue
and customer relationships.  Furthermore, these suppliers may have access to our intellectual property, which may
increase the risk of infringement or misappropriation.  In addition to offering our products directly, we also offer our
products through third party distributors and may be impacted by changes affecting these distributors, including their
ability to bring our products to market at the right times and in the right locations. Changes in our third-party
suppliers or third party distribution channels could have a material adverse effect on our operations and financial
results.

The risk factor included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 under the caption
“We face risks as a global company that could adversely affect our revenues, gross profit margins and results of
operations” is restated in its entirety as follows:

●  We face risks as a global company that could adversely affect our revenues, gross profit margins and results of
operations. Due to the global nature of our business, we face risks that companies operating in a single country or
region do not have.  U.S. and foreign government restrictions on the export or import of technology could prevent us
from selling some or all of our products in one or more countries. Our sales could also be materially and adversely
affected by burdensome laws, regulations, security requirements, tariffs, quotas, taxes, trade barriers or capital flow
restrictions imposed by the U.S. or foreign governments. In addition, political and economic instability in a
particular country or region could reduce demand for our products or impair or eliminate our ability to sell or deliver
those products to customers in those countries or put our assets at risk.  Any of the foregoing factors could adversely
affect our ability continue or expand sales of our products in any market, and disruptions of our sales could
materially and adversely impact our revenues, revenue growth, gross profit margins and results of operations.
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A significant percentage of our products and components for those products are designed, manufactured, produced,
delivered, serviced or supported in countries outside of the U.S.  From time to time, we contract with companies
outside of the U.S. to perform one or more of these activities, or portions of these activities. For operational, legal or
other reasons, we may have to change the mix of domestic and international operations or move outsourced activities
from one overseas vendor to another. In addition, U.S. or foreign government actions or economic or political
instability and potentially weaker foreign intellectual property protections may disrupt or require changes in our
international operations or international outsourcing arrangements. The process of implementing such changes and
dealing with such disruptions is complex and can be expensive. There is no assurance that we will be able to
accomplish these tasks in an efficient or cost-effective manner, if at all. If we encounter difficulties in making such
transitions, our revenues, gross profit margins and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

16

Edgar Filing: CAMDEN PROPERTY TRUST - Form 8-K

SIGNATURES 53



ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

(c) Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Total Number
of Shares
Purchased

Average Price
Paid per Share

Total Number
of Shares

Purchased as
Part of Publicly
Announced
Plans or
Programs

Maximum
Number of
Shares (or
Approximate
Dollar Value)
that May Yet
Be Purchased
Under the Plans
or Programs

January 1 to January 27, 2008 - - - -
January 28 to February 24, 2008 435 $ 22.50 - -
February 25 to March 30, 2008 - - - -
Total 435 $ 22.50 - -

The purchased shares indicated in the above table were surrendered to satisfy tax withholding obligations in
connection with the vesting of restricted stock.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

10.1 Form of Performance Share Unit Agreement
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, dated as of May 5, 2008
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, dated as of May 5, 2008
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, dated as of May 5, 2008
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, dated as of May 5, 2008

18

Edgar Filing: CAMDEN PROPERTY TRUST - Form 8-K

SIGNATURES 55



SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Intermec, Inc.
(Registrant)

/s/ Lanny H. Michael
Lanny H. Michael
Chief Financial Officer

May 5, 2008
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